STATE OF MICHIGAN
RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS MIKE ZIMMER
GOVERNOR BUREAU OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES DIRECTOR

June 29, 2015

Kathleen Garfield-Sharkey
Appledorn ALC North

411 lda Red Pkwy
Holland, MI 49423

RE: License #: AH700357088
Appledorn ALC North
411 lda Red Pkwy
Holland, Ml 49423

Dear Ms. Garfield-Sharkey:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
guestions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (616)356-0100.

Sincerely,

A

Russell B. Misiak, Licensing Staff
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
Unit 13, 7th Floor

350 Ottawa, N.W.

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503

(616) 916-3815

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

|. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #:

AH700357088

Licensee Name:

Appledorn Assisted Living Center I, LLC

Licensee Address:

950 Taylor Ave.
Grand Haven, M|l 49417

Licensee Telephone #:

(616) 846-4700

Administrator:

Melissa Rademaker

Authorized Representative:

Kathleen Garfield-Sharkey

Name of Facility:

Appledorn ALC North

Facility Address:

411 Ida Red Pkwy
Holland, Ml 49423

Facility Telephone #:

(616) 846-4700

Capacity:

65

Program Type:

AGED




Purpose of Addendum

The purpose of this addendum is to correct licensed bed capacity and define
resident day/ dining space of Appledorn ALC North.

Methodology

On 6/22/15, | received email correspondence from Ms. Garfield-Sharkey notifying
me that the licensed bed capacity on the original licensing study for Appledorn ALC
North was incorrect. On 6/22/2015, | reviewed the licensee’s original home for the
aged application within the facility licensing file. On 6/24/15 and 6/29/15, | received
email correspondence containing the facility room sheets from Health Facilities
Engineering Section Engineer Riyadh Almuktar and his licensed bed certification.

Description of Findings and Conclusions
Review of the Facility licensing file reveals application from Licensee to operate an
88 bed facility.
Review of HFES documentation reveals Mr. Almuktar certified the facility’s licensed
bed capacity at 65. In addition, Mr. Almuktar certified resident day/dining space as
2195 square feet.
Recommendation
| recommend issuance of home for the aged license reflecting a licensed bed
capacity of 65.
W/ﬂsrw
6/29/15
Russell B. Misiak Date
Licensing Staff
Approved:
oG ooy s

Betsy Montgomery Date
Area Manager



